From: Mullally, Robert

Sent: 07/20/2012 04:44:27 AM

To: brian.greaney@am . kwe.com;
KWECHISF@am.kwe.com

Subject: ISF form for July 25th Departure from China

Attachments: 10+2 (2).xls

Hi Brian,

Attached is the ISF form for our next shipment of resin from China. Please use the
following information to clear this entry.

3902.10.0000

Made by:

Dongguan Sunmei Plastic Raw Material Co., Ltd.
No.1, R-Building, New Railway Freight Yard
BaiGuoDong Industrial Zone, Zhangmutou
Dongguan, Guangdong 523000

China

Please contact me if there are any questions.

Thanks,

Rob Mullally

Boston Scientific

Import Export Compliance Coordinator

US Licensed Customs Broker

EXHIBIT

CONFIDENTIAL
BSCM13500000465


clm
Rounded Exhibit Stamp


617-689-7391

From: Smith, Charles

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 7:17 AM

To: Mullally, Robert; Kieran, Damian; Zhao, Ying
Cc: Vialle, George

Subject: FW: ISF form for 2nd 5 tons to U.S.

Mike

Thks

Rob

Attached is ISF form

thks

Charlie

From: Zhao, Ying

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 5:43 AM
To: Smith, Charles

Subject: ISF form for 2nd 5 tons to U.S.

Hi, Charlie:
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Attached is the doc for our ISF filing of the 2nd 5 tons. Pls forward to the right people
who will perform this preparation. We need to get it ready before 7/25.

Thanks,

Michael
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